

**MINUTES  
ORANGE COUNTY OUTBOARD  
MAY 18, 2022**

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28  
29  
30  
31  
32  
33  
34  
35  
36  
37  
38  
39  
40  
41  
42  
43  
44  
45  
46  
47  
48  
49  
50  
51  
52  
53

**MEMBERS PRESENT:** : Amy Cole (Vice-Chair), At-Large Representative; Roy Schonberg, Chapel Hill Township Representative  
Randy Marshall, Bingham Township Representative; Tony Blake, At-Large Representative; Jamie Crandell, Eno Township  
Representative; Todd Jones, At-Large Representative; Tom Gray, Hillsborough Township Representative; David Laudicina,  
Cheeks Township Representative;

**MEMBERS ABSENT:** Eric Broo (Chair), At-Large Representative; Joshua Mayo, At-Large Representative; Michael Hughes, At-  
Large Representative;

**STAFF PRESENT:** Nish Trivedi, Interim OCPT Director; Tom Altieri, Comprehensive Planning Supervisor; Jamael Wiley, OCPT;  
Antoinette Glover, OCPT, Katrina Wall, OCPT; Tina Love, Administrative Support

**TAS MEMBERS PRESENT:** Erica Bryant, Child Support; Janice Tyler, Aging; Brandi Beeker, Aging, Erin Sapienza, Library; Serena  
McPherson, Social Services

**AGENDA ITEM 1: CALL TO ORDER**

Amy Cole called the meeting to order

*The staff and members went around the table and introduced themselves*

**AGENDA ITEM 2: APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

**MOTION** by Tony Blake to approve the April 20, 2022 OUTBoard Minutes. Seconded by Todd Jones.

**VOTE: UNANIMOUS**

**AGENDA ITEM 3: CONSIDERATION OF ADDITIONS TO AGENDA**

**AGENDA ITEM 4.A.: TRANSIT ADVISORY SERVICES (TAS)/ORANGE COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION (OCPT)**

**AGENDA ITEM 4.B.: OCPT STAFF ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES**

*Nish Trivedi and OCPT staff gave TAS members status updates and presented a PowerPoint Presentation*

**AGENDA ITEM 4.C.: ADA TRANSITION PLAN**

*Nish Trivedi and OCPT staff presented the ADA Transition Plan to members and answered questions and outlined the process*

Nish requested comments and noted that additional comments can be submitted by email. He noted that he hopes to provide a  
revised draft for comments as well. The revised draft would then be acted upon by the members before going to the Board of  
County Commissioners.

Tony Blake asked that it be footnoted with interaction with emergency services and other facilities.

Janice Tyler stated that Aging would be happy to host a meeting since the Aging Department is very invested.

*Members will email addition comments*

**AGENDA ITEM 5: REGULAR OUTBOARD AGENDA**

**AGENDA ITEM 6: STAFF REPORTS/UPDATES**

54 **AGENDA ITEM 6.A.: MPO/RPO AND NCDOT UPDATES**

55  
56 *Nish Trivedi gave status updates on transportation projects in Orange County*

57  
58 Members related concerns in areas in regard to speed.

59  
60 Tom Altieri related that there is a list of areas for safety concerns and these concerns can be added to the list.

61  
62 Amy Cole noted that Chuck Edwards used to come to update the OUTBoard annually and inquired about the progress of the  
63 pedestrian count on Orange Grove at New Grady Brown School Road.

64  
65 Tom Altieri reported that the ped count report from NCDOT was recently received but is not aware if it has been shared with the  
66 schools yet. That was completed and will share that with the OUTBoard. He noted that NCDOT was surprised by the numbers  
67 and elaborated that some of the foot traffic is actually some of the people who are walking away from the school and getting into  
68 cars to drive offsite.

69  
70 Amy Cole noted that there is only a flashing light on one side of the road and suggested that a light should also be on the Oakdale  
71 side. She added that the pedestrian bridge which has been asked for going back many years is the ideal solution but if that is not  
72 ever going to be done that traffic calming measures should be implemented to possibly include adding a light to the Oakdale side  
73 and only allowing traffic to flow in one direction at a time across the bridge. That way the pedestrians would have almost a full  
74 lane to walk on during school hours only.

75  
76 Randy Marshall asked about the progress of the proposal to create a pick-up/drop-off lane for parents for the elementary school.

77  
78 Tom Altieri noted that the Municipal School Transportation Assistance Program (MSTA) pedestrian component was received and  
79 there is an extensive list of recommendations from DOT on both the New Brady Brown School campus and Cedar Ridge. He  
80 related that it has been delivered to Orange County Schools and they are the client for that study and it's a matter of funding and  
81 DOT has mentioned looking for funding sources to implement that.

82  
83 **AGENDA ITEM 7: INFORMATION ITEMS**

84  
85 **AGENDA ITEM 8: ADJOURNMENT**

86 OUTBoard meeting was adjourned by consensus  
87